ATTACHMENT #7

SPINK COUNTY
UNNAMED FEATURE

DOCUMENTATION
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ATTACHMENT #2

From: Historic Depot <cnwhistoricrrdepot@redfield-sd.com>
Sent: Friday, July 19, 2019 10:23 AM

To: Moran,Alli <Alli.Moran@state.sd.us>

Subject: [EXT] Unnamed tributary

The Spink County Historical Society would like to submit the following names for consideration
of naming the tributary. Arrowhead, as there have been numerous arrowheads found on or
near this site or Pheasant, as this was where the very first pheasants were released.
Unfortunately they did not survive the first winter.  Thank you.

Jerry Hansen, Treasurer
Spink County Historical Society
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DOMESTIC GEOGRAPHIC HAME PROPOSAL SUMMARY

PROPOSE NEWOR CHANGE NAME

Nama Proposat [D:
Q613

Date Created:
0d-APR-14

Date Submitted:
O4APR-19

Propossed Nams:
Iron River

Acllon Requesied:
Neame an wnnamed leature

ExIilUng Hame:
Unnamed Evidence:

Locally Used:
No

Locslly Used Years:

Lotal Confiicl:
No

tocsl Conliict Detail:

Additlonal Datalls:
FEATURE INFORMATION

GNIS Ferture iD:

Fariure clans:
STREAM

Descriptive Information:

Unnamed Uibudary of the Jamos River In South Dakola. The walor shed slarls approximaloly i Dolend, S fowing fo the Soultwest 1o Gorrwall
Township. Tha confluence of this unnamad fributary and the famps River {8 approx. 1 mika norh of the Spink Counly dam in Spink County SO

https://geonames.usgs.goviapex/fIp=130:20151:857964708826]:::::: YES 04/24/2019
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Meanlag or afgnificance:

Page 2 of 2

There are many on depasits in the glacial sedimonts along this uhnamed tribufary causing the sad 1o sppear red.

Gommemoraliva:
No

Blographical information;

Supporting materlals:
Yes

SUPPORTING MATERIALS

Fikename
Sream Pidure 2PNG
stream picure PNG

Gommenis

STATES AND COUNTIES

Slate Name  Counly Name
Sovh Dakola  Spink

GEOQGRAPHIC COORDINATES

Obfsined Fram  Describe Other LatDeg Min  Sec
Computor kmage - . - . .
Compulef bage - - -
Compulerlmage - . - .
Compulerimage - . - - -

Longleg Min  Sec

ADMINISTRATIVE AREAS

No information enkred.

MAFS AND DOCUMENT 8 WITH NAME
No information entated

OTHER (VARIANT) NAMES AND THEIR SOURCE

No information entesed.
AUTHORITIES
LasiName  First Name

Senloll Mike

Phone Emall Address  Physical Address Cily

8053544098 - 13890 3961 Ave

SUBMITTERS AND PREPARERS
Rote LastName First Name
SUBMITTER  Olcen David

Emall Address

ojbar@yahoo.com

Phone
6054500501

PGNP Guast

hitps:/geonames.usgs.goviapex/f7p=130:20151:8579647088261:::::YES

Physical Address
18526 3041h Ave

Decddmaltat DetimalLong

44.702

441002
44 1002
447002

Stete

" Soumn
Hitchcock Dakola

Ciy

Delsils
-08.2608 -
-8B 2606
-60 2806
-8B 2608

Zlp Occupallon Years

Secretaty of
34 ol 8

Siate Zip
South

Company  Title

Hitawock Dskota 67344

0412472019



1255774|Iron Dog Creek|Stream|SD|46|Corson|@31]454654N]101080141] 45.7816645] -101.1337477|455817N |18
1255775|1ron Nation Recreation Arvea|Park|SD|46|Lyman|@85]440553N|09942131|44.0980435]-99.7037243 |
1255776|Iron Post Buttes|Range|SD|46|Stanley|117|444141N]1004148M|44.6947044] -100.6965339| | | | |597]
1255777|TIron Shell Bridge|Bridge|SD|46|Todd|121]431335N|1005722w(43.2263934|-100.9559807| | |1756]2
1255778|Iron Shell Flat|Flat|SD|46|Todd|121]|431049N]|10106581]43.18@2815]-101.1159831| ||| [952]3123|
1255779 Ironsides School|School|SD|46|Spink|115]445313N|0983349v|44.8869204|-98.5637071| | ||[394]12
1255780 | Ironwood Cemetery|Cemetery|SD|46|Todd|121|431626N|1005732H|43.2738294 ] -100.9588582| | | | |825



